

some notes on our phone meeting

From: "Sharma, Vinay" <sharmav@londonhydro.com>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: Brian Wilkie/Niagara Peninsula Energy Inc <brian.wilkie@npei.ca>, Todd Wilcox <twilcox@northbayhydro.com>
Date: Thu, 06 Apr 2017 09:40:53 -0400
Attachments: Memo to Andrew Teliszewski MoE - Apr. 3-17.docx (29.62 kB)

Dear Andrew,

Thank you for the phone meeting on Monday with Todd and I. It was very helpful to exchange views and share with you EDA's views regarding the energy file. I have compiled some notes on what we discussed with you. The attached note is not written out in the order of issues that we discussed, but does contain the essence of what we expressed or wanted to express. It does contain few additional points that we might have motioned in cursory manner.

I hope you find our phone meeting useful and I might even suggest to have such phone meetings once every quarter, where we can invite Teresa also.

Thanks



Vinay Sharma



This correspondence may contain personal or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify London Hydro immediately.